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F Verne Kopytoff 
San Francisco Chronicle 

901 Mission-St, 
San Francisco, Ca. 94103 

(415) 777-6004 
e-mail: vkopytoff@sfchronicle.com » 

Information and Privacy Coordinator July 21, 2006 
Central Intelligence Agency - 

Washington, D.C. 20505 ’

7 

Dear Coordinator,
_ 

I’d like to make a Freedom of Information Act request for all documents related 
to Google, the Intemet searchengine based in Mountain View, Calif. The period of my 
request is from J an. 1, 2003 to the present. 

The search should include — but not be limited to — documents and 
correspondence (by e-mail and my postal service) related to Google as a vendor or 
adviser to the CIA. I’m also interested in any documents describing the CIA’s use 0r_ 
contemplated use of Google products, such as translation, satellite images and mapping. 

I’m willing to pay all necessary processing fees. However, I may be eligible-for a 
waiver for some or all of thecosts based on my job as a journalist. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Thank 

Veme Kopytoff 
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